Questions and Answers for RFP-20-801
Energy Efficiency Technical Support
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1) In attachment 7 on the “General Classifications” tab there are 9 unique classifications. On Attachment 7b there are only 5 unique classifications (except for the invoicing task with allows for a 6th classification: accountant).  Pricing work for this large of a proposal with potentially lots of subcontractors makes it hard to squeeze all the varying rates across the whole team into only 5 classifications. This acts to penalize teams during the cost evaluation that bring a diversity of firms/skills to the CEC. Can the CEC consider expanding the eligible classifications for the technical tasks from 5 to 7 (e.g. adding Deputy PM and Principal) to each technical task? If this edit is made, please also update the listed general classifications in the RFP by task.  
Answer: In attachment 7 – Budget forms, General Classification, the positions listed in the drop down list include Deputy Project Manager and Principal.  Any or all of those General Classifications can be used.  The General Classifications keyed in 7b should match what is included in Direct Labor – Attachment 7 drop down list.
2) Is a company precluded from bidding on this if they are currently under contract with an IOU for administration or implementation of programs using CPUC funds? 
Answer: No.
3) Will the successful vendor be precluded from bidding on future IOU energy program administration or implementation solicitations? 
Answer: No.
4) Will the successful vendor be precluded from bidding on future IOU energy program administration or implementation solicitations? 
Answer: No.
5) Does the CEC have a preferred level of geographic granularity for the common platform to be developed in Task 7, or should we propose a scope to provide as granular as feasible given data and resource limitations? 
Answer: No, we do not have a preferred level of geographic granularity for the common platform. Yes, your proposal on the common platform is part of your response to the technical approach criteria in the scoring scale.
6) Is there a process whereby the CEC would be able to request some data inputs from public and investor-owned utilities including regional energy consumption profiles (aggregated AMI data) or other information that would be useful to improve the results of the forecasts? 
Answer: Yes, the Energy Commission has a process for this as needed.
7) Given the broad scope of this RFP, can the CEC extend the deadline to submit responses? 
Answer: The March 16 submission date for the proposals cannot be extended because contract funds will need to be encumbered by June 30, 2020.
8) The overall task defined in RFP-20-801 appears to be support for Material Resource Planning (MRP). Tasks completed by MRP systems would be product structuring and costing, performance forecasting and tracking. Simply put MRP is a tool for managing inventories to achieve California's goals.

Purpose of RFP says:

"The team will provide technical assistance to the Energy Assessments Division."

Will the technical assistance to the Energy Assessments Division be used to provide energy efficiency savings and demand reduction (SB350, AB802, AB3232), not increase carbon emissions and prohibit resource shuffling (SB100), provide information and energy saving tools to energy users (AB758)?

Answer: The purpose of this Request for Proposals is to hire an experienced, full-service  Contractor team (composed of a Contractor and Subcontractors) with particular strengths in the technical and administrative aspects of: analytical methods for forecasting energy efficiency savings mandated by SB350; tracking energy efficiency savings from market-based activities; fuel substitution and GHG emissions; end users response to decarbonization efforts; demand response potential; developing a common platform for long term statewide energy demand scenarios; and managing the Subcontractor products. The team will provide technical assistance to the Energy Assessments Division. 
This work will also benefit other related work as listed as reference documents in the RFP.

9) Task 7, last task in RFP-20-801, has a step that I believe should be already completed. That task is "Provide an inventory of the capabilities of the current demand forecasting and demand project process within the CEC.".

To demonstrate the Energy Commission's breadth and depth of knowledge;

Please provide:

A listing of all MRP applications with source code where available, in use by the Energy Commission,

A listing of all data, such as product structure (BOM), item master (component list), and process flows (rules), and usage data in use by the Energy Commission,

The acceptance testing the Energy Commission requires certification of the MRP applications.

Answer: The question goes beyond the scope of a Q&A response, and CEC would work with successful applicant/ultimate recipient to identify the CEC’s current capabilities and processes.  
10) How can we find other partners if we think there is only area in which we have expertise?
Answer:  The list of workshop attendees will be posted in our website. This could be one source of information.  
11) Does the CEC consider it a Conflict of Interest to both provide these services to the CEC as well as provide research and technical support to the IOUs as part of their DSM portfolio?
Answer: No. The Energy Commission does not consider this to be a conflict of interest. 
12) Are you able to discuss which tasks will be combined into a work order?
Answer: Staff has not decided which tasks will be combined into specific work authorizations. 
13) Is it correct to assume your will be making only one contract award for all 7 tasks?
Answer: Yes, there will be one contract award to a prime Contractor who may or may not have subcontractors in the team.  
14) Does Task 4 only cover the non-combustion emissions, or all substitution emissions, including the combustion sources? 
Answer:  Task 4 includes all fuel substitution combustion sources.  
15) Did I hear correctly that the Prime has to show expertise in all seven tasks even if we are bringing on a subcontractor for one of those tasks? Or is that the team has a whole has to show expertise?
Answer: The team as a whole has to show expertise in all the tasks. The whole team will be scored. 
16) Regarding Task 7, is the tool intended to replace an existing tool used for the forecast or is it a supplemental tool?

Answer: The common platform will be a new platform and if successful will supersede an existing process. 

17) Can you clarify the difference between Task 2 and Task 7?

Answer: Task 2 is an improvement and continuation of an existing analytical process that is currently in place.  Task 7 is a new platform focused on standardization and streamlining of internal processes.

18) Does staff plan to execute each of the seven tasks or plan to pick and choose over the contract term?

Answer: At this time we plan to include all of the tasks in the Scope of Work, but this could change based on the determination of Commission staff. 

19) Regarding Task 7, given that part of the task is to build the platform, is there an openness for software as a service proposal versus customized builds that could fulfill that expectation?

Answer: the Bidder is expected to describe the technique, approach, and methods Bidder proposes to use to provide the services in the Scope of Work. The Evaluation Committee will assess the Bidder’s proposal and recommendations as to how to best accomplish the tasks. 
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